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Engine House No. 9 is a large two story brick structure with a simple, low pitched hip 
roof. It is one of the few unaltered early stations surviving in Tacoma.

The Pine Street or west facade is architecturally the most varied. Two large equipment 
doors, offset to the south, penetrate the ground floor and immediately to the north of 
the doorways, a three-faceted bay window rises to the second floor. Another bay window 
extends from the second floor above the south equipment door and a single rectangular 
window is placed centrally between the two bay windows. Above this central second floor 
window is a masonry panel with the words "Engine House No. 9" incised into it. The tall 
and rectangular windows are double hung. The remaining facades are unadorned and only 
segmented arch window openings give variety to the brick walls.

The roof, with a dormer on the west and east, is now covered with a composition material 
although it was originally finished with shingles. The boxed cornice is simple and 
supported by ornamental brackets on the west facade above a low relief corbel trace.

The exterior of the building is largely unaltered; perhaps the most noticeable addition is 
the large number of tie rod plates on all sides of the structure. Second floor windows 
on the south side have been blocked and a frame structure reaching to the second floor 
hayloft in the rear has been removed. There apparently was no manure cellar.

Some modification has been made in the driveway area. Modern garage type doors have re­ 
placed the original double folding doors and the cobblestoned driveway has been paved 
over. A wooden picket fence and low brick planter now separate the station from the 
sidewalk.

Alterations in the interior largely have come from its adaptive reuse as a restaurant 
and tavern, the office space has been converted for use as a kitchen and the stable 
area now serves as a bar. Double pairs of stable doors for each piece of equipment 
still remain although the original flooring has been covered with hardwood. A brass 
fire pole from the dormitory area above to the ground floor still is in place near the 
door.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1907 during a period of expansion in the city, Engine House No. 9 remains as the 
oldest surviving unaltered fire station in Tacoma. It served as battalion headquarters 
for North Tacoma until 1965.

When first occupied in 1908, the station boasted a three-horse, 650 gallon per minute 
Sylsby steamer and a two-horse wagon. By 1915, the Sylsby had been replaced by a 750 
gallon per minute Amoskeg drawn by the team of Nip, Dick and Joe. The last horse drawn 
pumper at the station was a big 950 gallon per minute Metropolitan, replaced in 1919 by 
a motorized American - La France engine. The first blaze the truck responded to was a 
grass fire.

By 1965, new quarters to replace Engine House No. 9 had been built. On April 29 of that 
year, a major earthquake struck the area and at all fire stations, the equipment was 
rushed outside in case the doors might jam during the shake. Because of continuing 
tremors, the firefighters at Engine House Np. 9. decided by nightfall to leave the older 
building and retire to the new station.

Abandoned and neglected, the station became the victim of the elements and vandals. By 
1971, there were gaping holes in the roof and standing water on all three floors. The 
city offered the property for sale only if the building were torn down. The present 
owner of the structure purchased the property and managed to secure the building's 
future. Many months of hard labor followed and when the building opened in the fall of 
1973 as a restaurant and tavern, it was the city's first historic building to be restored 
and put to a commercial use by private enterprise.

Engine House No. 9 is significant: not only as an excellent example of a small urban fire 
station but also serves to demonstrate the viability of reusing old structures for new 
purposes.
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Records of Tacoma Fire Department as published in Engine House No. 9 brochure, 
compiled by Win Anderson and Bob Lane, 1973.


